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From: Carl Huie

Sent:  Thursday, June 23, 2005 2:31 PM
To: John Kennedy

Subject: FW: License name change

FYT, if "L" is your responsibility. Otherwise, I will change it when I return.

From: Carl Huie

Sent: Thu 6/23/2005 2:23 PM

To: Vest, Rita

Cec: Grinnell, Peter S

Subject: RE: License name change

Name change is informal and can be accomplished via e-mail by identifying call sign of station:

WA2XNS, 151-EX-RR-2003; and 74-EX-PL-2005 (pending, no call sign assigned).

----- Original Message-----

From: Vest, Rita [mailto:rita.vest @lmco.com]
Sent: Thu 6/23/2005 12:47 PM

To: Carl Huie

Cec: Grinnell, Peter S

Subject: License name change

Carl,

| spoke with you a while back regarding changing the name of two licenses that Sippican
Inc. had pending for approval. These licenses have finally been approved after taking 2
years to go through the process. LM would like to change the name from Sippican Inc. to

Lockheed Martin Sippican Inc. on the licenses listed below.

Call sign WA2XNS, File 0151-EX-RR-2003 and File 0294-EX-RR-1999

Would you happen to know if there are other licenses for Sippican that | don't have listed
that would also need to have the name changed? Anne Reap mentioned 0074-EX-PL200

and I'm not sure of the call sign.
If you need any further information please let me know.

Thank you for your assistance in making the change.

Rita K. Vest

Administrative Assistant to:

Rick Udicious (V. P. Submarine Programs)
Phil James (General Counsel)

Lockheed Martin Maritime Systems & Sensors
9500 Godwin Drive, 400/043

Manassas, VA 20110

Phone: 703-367-6099, Fax: 703-367-2124
Email: rita.vest@Imco.com
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